Wappingers Central School District

TO: Nominated Candidates for Election to the Board of Education
FROM: Alberta Pedro, School District Clerk
RE: Drawing by Lot for Ballot Position

You are hereby notified that the drawing by lot for ballot position will be held on
Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the District Office, 25 Corporate Park Drive,
Hopewell Junction, New York. If you are unable to be present at that time, you may
designate someone to represent you at the drawing by completing the proxy form below
and filing it with the school district clerk prior to or at the time designated for the

drawing. If you do not appear in person or designate, in writing, someone to represent
you at the drawing, the district clerk or designee will act as your proxy.

PROXY DESIGNATION

I, , a duly nominated candidate for election to

the Board of Education of Wappingers Central School District do hereby designate

to represent me at the drawing by lot for ballot

position at the Wappingers Central School District Annual Meeting and Election.

Signed:

Date:




